
From:
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Consolidated response - Senate Committee report co-ops and mutuals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 17 June 2016 2:07:37 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.gif

Hi 

I refer to the email that  sent to you yesterday containing ASIC's comments on the draft
Government response to recommendations 1, 4, 6 and 15 (see email below).

In relation to recommendation 8 and recommendation 9 we have some minor suggested
amendments.  I've set out below the text that we would suggest be included in the Government
response in relation to these two recommendations..

Recommendation 8 

Recommendation 8 

Please feel free to call me to discuss any of the comments we have provided. 

Kind regards, 
 

 | Senior Manager | Deposit Takers, Credit & Insurers | ASIC | Hobart | Level 2, 70 Collins
Street, Hobart, TAS 7001 | | E

----- Forwarded by Hobart/TAS/ASIC on 17/06/2016 12:08 PM -----

From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Date:  16/06/2016 05:49 PM
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Subject:  Re: Consolidated response - Senate Committee report co-ops and mutuals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear  

ASIC's comments on the draft Government response are set out below. 

We are awaiting some input from another area within ASIC in relation to Recommendations 7 and 8,
and we will do our best to provide those comments to you tomorrow. 

Please cc  into any emails to us, as I will be away tomorrow (Friday), Monday and
Tuesday. 

---------------------------------- 

FOI 2064 - Documents - Page 2

s 22

s 22

s 47C





Financial System Division 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

treasury.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
[attachment "160510_Govt Response.docx" deleted by 

Melbourne/VIC/ASIC]

Please consider the environment before printing this document

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy policy
http://www.asic.gov.au/privacy for information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to
seek access to and correct personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC.

NOTICE

This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without
authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible by return e-mail
and then please delete both messages. This notice should not be removed.
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To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Finance input - Govt response Senate Report on co-ops [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good morning 

As discussed, Treasury are currently preparing a Government response to the Senate Economics References 
Committee Inquiry into Cooperatives, mutuals and member‐owned firms.  
The full report can be obtained from the following link: 
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary Business/Committees/Senate/Economics/Cooperatives/Report. 

Please find attached a draft document for Finance contribution. In particular we would like your thoughts 
on  recommendation two  which refers to possible options for service delivery.  

It would be appreciated if initial input could be provided by 5 May 2016. I will circulate a consolidated version once 
other responses have been received.  

Happy to discuss further. 

Kind regards, 

	
Analyst	
Corporations	and	Schemes	Unit	
Financial	System	Division	
The	Treasury,	Langton	Crescent,	Parkes	ACT	2600	

	
	

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be 
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have 
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all 
copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 

________________________________ 

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN):   61 970 632 495 
Finance Web Site:   www.finance.gov.au 

IMPORTANT: 

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by 
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together with 
any attachments.  
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix 
.gov.au.  

________________________________ 
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Treasurer cc: Minister for Revenue and Financial 
Services 

CO-OPS AND MUTUALS - MEETING WITH TONY STUART (CEO UNICEF) 

Timing: Before Meeting with Mr Stuart on 9 December 

KEY POINTS 

• Mr Stuart is CEO of UNICEF and the former Group CEO of NRMA and Sydney Airports
Corporation Limited, and is on the board of the Starlight Children’s Foundation,

 
Chief Adviser 
Financial System Division 

Contact Officer  Ext:  

Consultation: ASIC, APRA 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

BACKGROUND 

• Mutual companies are regulated under the Corporations Act 2001. Co-operatives are
regulated under state and territory law.

• The state and territory uniform scheme for co-operatives is the Co-operatives National Law,
currently being implemented,P

 1
P improves the competitiveness of co-operatives by: 

– introducing Co-operative Capital Units (CCUs) – a hybrid security that can be issued to
non-members and quoted on a stock exchange to improve co-operatives’ ability to raise
capital from members and non-members;

– removing barriers to co-operatives operating across state borders and bringing co-
operative law into line with the Corporations Act 2001, including by simplifying the
financial reporting requirements for small co-operatives and making directors duties
consistent with the Corporations Act.

IMPROVING ACCESS TO CAPITAL 

• In Australia CMEs can already raise capital by issuing CCUs or other financial instruments
(such as Simple Corporate Bonds), including by listing financial instruments on the ASX.

– ASX Guidance Note 3 provides guidance for co-operatives and mutuals listing on ASX.

– Namoi Cotton Co-operative has been listed on ASX since 1998.

• In 2015 Devondale Murray-Goulburn broke new ground by raising $500 million on the ASX
by issuing units while remaining 100% controlled by its dairy farmer supplier/shareholders.

– Submissions to the Inquiry suggested that access to external capital is predominantly a
problem for agricultural producer co-operatives who wish to remain a CME but require
significant capital to compete in the international export market.

• For mutual ADIs, APRA has been in ongoing dialogue with the industry to address the direct
issuance of equity-like capital instruments. APRA will work with ASIC and industry to
address outstanding issues.

1 This has commenced in NSW, Victoria and SA, but has yet to come into effect in Tasmania, the ACT or the NT.  
Western Australia has enacted a statute to similar effect. It is too early to assess the overall long-term impact of CCUs 
in promoting co-operative growth. 
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• The IASB’s current project on Financial Instruments with the characteristics of equity is
likely to change this.  The Australian Accounting Standards Board’s project on the same topic
is under active consideration (AASB3.2).

MIRRORING THE TREATMENT OF CO-OPS AND MUTUALS IN THE UK 

• The UK has promoted CMEs by:

– Introducing new financial products to promote capital raising

: Financial products offering similar benefits are already available here (see above). 

– promoting ‘public sector mutuals’ (PSMs)

 DEFINING MUTUAL ENTERPRISES IN THE CORPORATIONS ACT 
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Treasurer cc: Minister for Revenue and Financial 
Services 
Minister for Small Business 

MEETING WITH THE BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CO-OPERATIVES AND MUTUALS  
Timing: You are meeting with the Business Council of Co-operatives and Mutuals (BCCM) Prior 
to Meeting at 1pm, Thursday Wednesday 31 1 September August 2016. 

KEY POINTS 

• The Business Council of Co operatives and Mutuals (BCCM) has requested a meeting with
you following their holding a roundtable of customer owned banking members regarding 
their opposition to a Banking Royal Commission. 

• In March 2016 the Senate Economics References Committee published its report
Cooperative, mutual and member-owned firms (Report) which made 17 recommendations.
Treasury is preparing a response for the Government’s approval.

• Further information in included in the Additional Information.
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Senior Adviser 
Financial System Division 

Contact Officer:  Ext:  

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

The BCCM and Sector Snapshot 

• The BCCM is the peak cross-sector body for co-operatives, mutuals and member-owned
businesses (CMEs). Its purpose is to promote recognition of the important role of CMEs  in
the economy and community development of Australia.

• CMEs are member based businesses owned by or on behalf of their customers, employees,
producers or some combination of these. A CME’s main purpose is to benefit its members
rather than to provide a return on capital invesment.

• Co-operatives are regulated under state and territory law but mutuals are regulated under the
Corporations Act 2001.

– The uniform scheme for co-operatives is the Co-operatives National Law, which has
commenced in NSW, Victoria and SA, but has yet to come into effect in Tasmania, the
ACT or the NT. Western Australia has enacted a similar statute.

• The CME sector is significant to the Australian economy:

– 2000 co-operative and mutuals businesses in Australia representing 14.8million
members.

– Contributed 7% of GDP in 2012/13 (including member owned super funds)

– 8 in 10 Australians are members of at least one co-op or mutual organisation.

– The customer owned baking sector controls about 10% of the home loan market and
includes entities such as CUA, Defence Bank and ME Bank.

• Generally, CMEs cannot raise capital by issuing extra shares, but must rely on retained
earnings and debt.

BCCM Representatives attending 

• You are likely to meet with

– Melina Morrison, CEO BCCM

: You met Melina at a recent event in Cook with Minister O’Dwyer about the 
opportunity for super funds to invest in mutuals and co-operatives 

– Peter Hunt

: Mr Hunt authored the 2013 report Raising New Capital in Mutuals – Taking 
action in the UK (UK Report) recommending changes to the UK treatment of 
mutuals.  

• BCCM have provided copies of biographies of Ms Morrison and Mr Hunt to your office.
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Parliamentary parties position on cooperatives and mutuals 

• The Nick Xenophon Team stated that the senate inquiry into co-operatives was a useful
starting point for the reforms needed to allow co-operatives to flourish, government policies
must be supportive of co-operatives and mutual enterprises and that educators should include
these business model in their curriculum.

• The ALP committed to reviewing existing federal legislation affecting cooperatives and
mutuals, and seeking  a review of state and territory legislation through COAG.

OTHER ISSUES LIKELY TO BE RAISES - THE REPORT AND RESPONSES 

• The BCCM is likely to raise other issues canvassed in the Report.

• The Committee made 17 recommendations to Government, largely surrounding legislative
and education reforms.

• Five of the recommendations broadly recommend legislative amendments to the Corporations
Act to explicitly recognise mutual enterprises, the role of directors in these entities and the
opportunities for capital raising and investment opportunities. (Recs 4, 5, 14, 16, 17)

• Six recommendations in the report are suggestions for Commonwealth and state and territory
governments to encourage education, greater establishment and innovative capital raising for
co-ops and mutual enterprises. (Recs 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 15)

• One recommendation in the report is to ensure a national collection of statistics and data to
provide a more accurate picture of the scale and extent of the co-operative and mutual sector.

• Further information on the main recommendations are set out below:

Recommendation 4 

The committee recommends that a mutual enterprise is explicitly defined in the Corporations 
Act 2001, and its associated regulations. 

Recommendation 13 

The committee recommends that the Commonwealth Government liaise with its state 
and territory counterparts to ensure that the regulatory burden for small and medium 
sized co-operative and mutual enterprise aligns with the needs of these organisations 
and ensures they are not disadvantaged relative to companies of a similar size. 
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Recommendation 14 

The committee recommends that the Commonwealth Government closely monitor the 
progress of the International Accounting Standards Board in developing solutions to 
bring co-operative shares under the definition of capital under AASB 132, and, where 
possible, facilitate equivalent amendments as expeditiously as possible. 

Recommendation 15 

The committee recommends that Commonwealth and State Governments support the 
formalisation of some of innovative market-based approaches to raising capital for small 
and medium sized co-operative and mutual enterprises, in the form of advice and 
information, as they become available. 

Recommendation 16 

The committee recommends that APRA set a target date for the outcome of discussions with 
the co-operative and mutuals sector on issues of capital raising and bring those discussions to a 
timely conclusion.      
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Recommendation 17 

• The committee recommends that the Commonwealth Government examine proposals to
amend the Corporations Act 2001 to provide co-operative and mutual enterprises with a
mechanism to enable them access to a broader range of capital raising and investment
opportunities.
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Treasurer cc: Minister for Revenue and Financial Services 
Minister for Small Business 

MEETING WITH THE BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CO-OPERATIVES AND MUTUALS  
Timing: You are meeting with the Business Council of Co-operatives and Mutuals (BCCM) at 
12:30pm, Thursday 1 September 2016. 

KEY POINTS 

• In March 2016 the Senate Economics References Committee published its report
Cooperative, mutual and member-owned firms (Report) which made 17 recommendations.

• BCCM strongly support two key recommendations from the Report: the inclusion of a
definition of an incorporated mutual in the Corporations Act 2001 and the creation of a new
financial instrument for use by mutual businesses that currently have no permanent
investment capital.

 
Senior Adviser 
Financial System Division 

Contact Officer:  Ext:  
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

BACKGROUND 

BCCM Representatives attending 

• You will be meeting with Ms Melina Morrison (CEO of BCCM) and Mr Peter Hunt.
Biographies of Ms Morrison and Mr Hunt have been provided to your Office (Attachment A).

– You have previously met Ms Morrison at a recent event in Cook with Minister
O’Dwyer about the opportunity for super funds to invest in mutuals and co-operatives.

– Mr Hunt authored the 2013 report Raising New Capital in Mutuals – Taking action in
the UK (UK Report) recommending changes to the UK treatment of mutuals.

The BCCM and Sector Snapshot 

• The BCCM is the peak cross-sector body for CMEs. Its purpose is to promote recognition of
the important role of CMEs in the economy and community development of Australia.

• CMEs are member based businesses owned by or on behalf of their customers, employees,
producers or some combination of these. A CME’s main purpose is to benefit its members
rather than to provide a return on capital investment.

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

– 2000 co-operative and mutuals businesses in Australia representing 14.8 million
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

Parliamentary parties position on CMEs 

• The ALP committed to reviewing existing federal legislation affecting cooperatives and
mutuals, and seeking a review of state and territory legislation through COAG.

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
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BCCM’S PROPOSED REFORMS 

Inserting a definition of “Incorporated Mutual Companies” into the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) 
(Recommendation 4). 

• BCCM argue that the lack of a clear definition and absence of any mutual-specific options to
issue securities is a major barrier to the growth and development of the sector, constraining
competition.  They mutuals have to rely on retained earnings and debt, or consider losing their
mutual status by issuing investor shares designed for proprietary companies.

– BCCM argue that a legislative definition would enable them to attract additional
working capital to fuel the development of the mutual sector.
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Treasurer cc: Minister for Revenue and Financial Services 

CO-OPS AND MUTUALS - MEETING WITH TONY STUART RELATES TO 
MINISTERIAL NO. MS16-002655 

Timing: Before meeting with Mr Stuart on 9 December 2016. 
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
• Tony Stuart is the CEO of UNICEF and former Group CEO of NRMA, former CEO of

Sydney Airports Corporation Limited, and is on the board of the Starlight Children’s
Foundation,

• Mutual companies are regulated under the Corporations Act.

– The Corporations Act is designed to provide for the flexible application of law across a
variety of corporate structures, including mutual companies. The precise structure of a
mutual varies on a case-by-case basis, and the current structure of the Corporations Act
accommodates this.

• Co-operatives are regulated under state and territory law.

– The state and territory uniform scheme for co-operatives is the Co-operatives National
Law, currently being implemented,P

 1
P improves the competitiveness of co-operatives by: 

: introducing Co-operative Capital Units (CCUs) – a hybrid security that can be 
issued to non-members and (if sought) quoted on a stock exchange to improve co-
operatives’ ability to raise capital from members and non-members; 

: removing barriers to co-operatives operating across state borders and bringing co-
operative law into line with the Corporations Act, including by simplifying the 
financial reporting requirements for small co-operatives and making directors’ 
duties consistent with the Corporations Act. 

• In Australia CMEs can already raise capital by issuing CCUs (in the case of cooperatives) or
other financial instruments such as non-voting units or Simple Corporate Bonds (in the case
of mutuals), including by issuing financial instruments that can be listed on the ASX.

– ASX Guidance Note 3 provides guidance for co-operatives and mutuals listing on ASX.

– Namoi Cotton Co-operative has been listed on ASX since 1998.

• In 2015, under the existing provisions of the Corporations Act, Devondale Murray-Goulburn
broke new ground by raising $500 million on the ASX by issuing non-voting units while
remaining 100% controlled by its dairy farmer supplier/shareholders.

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

FOI 2064 - Documents - Page 27

s 47C

s 47F



• For mutual ADIs, APRA has been in ongoing dialogue with the industry to address the direct
issuance of equity-like capital instruments. APRA has indicated that they will continue to
work with ASIC and industry to address outstanding issues.

• The IASB’s current project on Financial Instruments with characteristics of equity may
recommend that mutual shares be treated as equity.  The Australian Accounting Standards
Board has a similar high-priority project running in parallel (AASB3.2) to be well placed to
mirror international standards once the IASB has made a decision.

DEFINING MUTUAL ENTERPRISES IN THE CORPORATIONS ACT 

MIRRORING THE TREATMENT OF CO-OPS AND MUTUALS IN THE UK 
• The UK has promoted CMEs by introducing new financial products to promote capital

raising.

– This included passing new legislation in 2015 creating new financial products that can
be offered by mutuals without diluting the mutual purpose of the firms offering them.

: The existing Corporations Act settings are considerably more flexible than the UK 
equivalent and already allow the issue of financial products which provide the 
same benefits (e.g. offering non-voting units or CCUs). 

• Since 2010 there has been a push in the UK promoting ‘public sector mutuals’ (PSMs).

– PSMs are organisations that have left the public sector but continue delivering public
services, and where employee control usually plays a significant role in their operation.
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Treasurer Cc: Minister for Revenue and Financial Services 

Minister for Small Business 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE TO SENATE ECONOMICS REFERENCES COMMITTEE 
REPORT ON COOPERATIVE, MUTUAL AND MEMBER-OWNED FIRMS 

Timing: The response was due for tabling on 16 June 2016. 

• On 17 March 2016, the Senate Economic References Committee tabled its report on the role,
importance and overall performance of cooperative, mutual and member-owned firms
(CMEs) in the Australian economy (Report).

• The Committee makes 17 recommendations across a broad range of policy areas with the
intent of the majority of the recommendations to either raise public awareness of CMEs as a
business structure or to facilitate CMEs ability to raise capital (see Additional Information).

 
Principal Adviser  
Financial System Division 

Contact Officer:  Ext:  

Consultation: ABS, ASIC, APRA, Department of Finance, Prime Minister and Cabinet, Department of Education, 
Department of Employment  
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
Content of the proposed Government response 

• The 17 recommendations contained in the Report can be largely categorised as follows:

– Five of the Report’s recommendations broadly recommend legislative amendments to
the Corporations Act to explicitly recognise mutual enterprises, the role of directors in
these entities and the opportunities for capital raising and investment. (Recs 4, 5, 14, 16,
17)

– Six recommendations in the Report are suggestions for Commonwealth and state and
territory governments to encourage education, greater establishment and innovative
capital raising for co-ops and mutual enterprises. (Recs 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 15)

– One recommendation in the report is to ensure a national collection of statistics and data
to provide a more accurate picture of the scale and extent of the co-operative and mutual
sector (Rec 1).

CME Sector Snapshot 

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

– The Co-operatives National Law, which is a uniform scheme for co-operatives, has
commenced in NSW, Victoria and SA, but has yet to come into effect in Tasmania, the
ACT or the NT. Western Australia has enacted a similar statute to align to the national
law.

Tabling of the Government response 

• The Government is required to respond to Senate committee reports within three months of
their presentation to Parliament.
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BCCM key stakeholder issues – in order of stakeholder priority 

Proposed stakeholder reforms Treasury position 

Inserting a definition of “Incorporated Mutual Companies” into the 
Corporations Act 2001 (Recommendation 4). 

Removing legislative barriers to capital raising and a greater 
involvement in policy discussions (Recommendation 2 and 16) 

Creating a new financial instrument for use by mutual businesses that 
currently have no permanent investment capital (Recommendation 17). 
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Proposed stakeholder reforms Treasury position 

The Government develop a program of supports to encourage the 
establishment of new co-operatives and mutual enterprises 
(Recommendation 3) 

 

Reforms to mirror the treatment of co-operatives and mutuals in the 
UK (raised in bilaterals – not contained in the Report).  
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It would be appreciated if initial input could be provided by 3 June. 

Happy to discuss further, 

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

Important Notice 

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended for the original addressee only. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this communication 
is prohibited. 
Please advise the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail.
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comments on this, but thought the ABS would have an interest also. 
Attached is a draft document for ABS contribution.  

It would be appreciated if initial input could be provided by 5 May 2016. I will circulate a consolidated version once other 
responses have been received.  

I understand you are working from home today, so please let me know tomorrow if you are not the right contact/if you would 
like to discuss further. 

Thanks, 

 
Corporations and Schemes Unit  
Financial Systems Division 
The Treasury | Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 

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
(See attached file: 160415_Draft Govt Response_Senate report co-ops.docx) 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 12:15 PM 
To:
Cc:  
Subject: FIPU input - Govt response Senate Report on co-ops [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi 

Treasury are currently preparing a Government response to the Senate Economics References Committee Inquiry 
into Cooperatives, mutuals and member‐owned firms.  
The full report can be obtained from the following link: 
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary Business/Committees/Senate/Economics/Cooperatives/Report. 

Two of the recommendations (15 and 17) relate to innovative approaches to raising capital. Is this something you 
may have an interest in?   

If so, it would be appreciated if initial input could be provided by 5 May 2016. 

Happy to discuss further. 

Thanks,  

Corporations and Schemes Unit  
Financial Systems Division 
The Treasury | Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 

| e:  treasury.gov.au 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2016 3:39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: PMC input - Govt response Senate Report on co-ops [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

As discussed, please see below, I’m sure you have answered this previously. Probably from a different 
source but answer should be the same anyway. 

Thanks 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2016 3:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: PMC input - Govt response Senate Report on co-ops [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Would you be able to take a look at this report with a view to providing Treasury with our view on this 
recommendation please? Note input is due 5 May 2016 and   will need to clear. 

Recommendation 10 

• The committee recommends that the Commonwealth Government amend the Indigenous
Advancement Strategy to allow registered co-operatives the same access to allow levels of grant 
funding as other entities. 

| A/g Assistant Secretary  
Programme Office Strategy/Policy Branch 
Programme Integrity and Engagement Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

www.dpmc.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au 
PO Box 6500  CANBERRA ACT 2600 
(*please note my temporary phone number) 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, 
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present. 
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From:  [mailto: treasury.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2016 3:15 PM 
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: PMC input - Govt response Senate Report on co-ops [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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

Recommendation ten in the Report refers the Indigenous Advancement Strategy grant funding policy. Please find 
attached a draft document for your contribution.  
We have also asked the grants area in Finance to provide some input to this recommendation as well. 

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

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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Senate Economics Reference Committee Inquiry into Cooperative, mutual and member-owned firms 

Rec 10: The committee recommends that the Commonwealth Government amend the Indigenous 
Advancement Strategy to allow registered co-operatives the same access to allow levels of grant 
funding as other entities. 

Additional background (Not for inclusion in response). The report refers to “Registered 
Cooperatives” which it defines as cooperatives registered under the Co-operatives National Law 
(CNL), as opposed to a state-specific Cooperatives Act (for example, Cooperatives Act 1997 (Qld)) . 
The CNL is still a state-based legislative regime (not Commonwealth), however it endeavours to 
establish a nationally consistent model by having all states/territories enact the same law. 
A cooperative ‘registered’ under the ‘national’ scheme will be recognised and can operate in all 
states/territories that have implemented the CNL. The CNL was first enacted in NSW in 2012, but not 
all jurisdictions are participating (Qld has withdrawn, ACT is yet to enact, WA has enacted similar, 
but not the same legislation) 
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From:
To: "Jones, William"
Cc:
Subject: RE: Consolidated response - Senate Committee report co-ops and mutuals [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 17 June 2016 2:51:48 PM

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your input, it is much appreciated.

Kind regards,

Analyst
Corporations and Schemes Unit
Financial System Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

From: @apra.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 2:47 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Consolidated response - Senate Committee report co-ops and mutuals [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Other than a couple of typos marked on the attached document, APRA has no comments to
offer on the document.  We are hopeful we can commence a round of consultations with
ASIC and mutual ADIs on capital issues in the latter part of July.

Kind regards

Senior Advisor Policy Dev — Policy Development

AUSTRALIAN PRUDENTIAL REGULATION AUTHORITY
1 Martin Place (Level 12), Sydney, NSW 2000
GPO Box 9836, Sydney, NSW 2001
T 02 9210 3000 | W www.apra.gov.au
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From:  [mailto treasury.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 11:07 AM
To: 
Cc: 

 < treasury.gov.au>
Subject: Consolidated response - Senate Committee report co-ops and mutuals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning,

Please find attached the consolidated draft Government response to the Senate Committee report on
Cooperatives, mutuals and member-owned firms.

Can you please have a look over the proposed responses and let us know if there are any
changes/additional information you would like included.

The full report can be obtained from the following link:
http://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary Business/Committees/Senate/Economics/Cooperatives/Report.

It would be appreciated if your next round of input could be provided by COB Friday 17 June.

Happy to discuss further.

Kind regards,

Analyst
Corporations and Schemes Unit
Financial System Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

treasury.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files
may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional
privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed, and may
contain secret, confidential or legally privileged information.

If you have received this e-mail in error or are aware that you are not authorised to have it, you
MUST NOT use or copy it, or disclose its contents to any person. If you do any of these things,
you may be sued or prosecuted.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately.
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
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